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October 8, 2008   

To:  Public Works and Infrastructure Committee  

From:  Scarborough Community Council  

Subject: Traffic Control Signal Study – Morningside Avenue and Tams Road 
(Wards 43 and 44 – Scarborough East) (SC19.4)   

Recommendations:  

The Scarborough Community Council recommended that the Public Works and 
Infrastructure Committee and City Council:  

1. Approve the installation of traffic control signals at the intersection of Morningside 
Avenue and Tams Road.  

2. Amend the appropriate by-law(s) accordingly.  

3. Receive the report (August 6, 2008) from the Director, Transportation Services, 
Scarborough District.  

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Scarborough Community Council also requested the Director, Transportation Services, 
Scarborough District to:  

a. examine speed reduction measures in the vicinity of the semi-actuated traffic control signals 
on Morningside Avenue and Tams Road; and  

b. report to Scarborough Community Council on the impact of installing traffic control signals 
at this location on Morningside Yard and the Reuse Centre should it proceed.     
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Background:  

The Scarborough Community Council on October 7, 2008, considered a report (August 6, 2008) 
from the Director, Transportation Services, Scarborough District, on the feasibility of the 
installation of traffic control signals at Morningside Avenue and Tams Road.      
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